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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:03 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: Tucson - Auction Closing

 

 

Tucson - Auction Closing! 
 

 

See us in Tucson!  We are at the Westward Look Show from February 2 - 

6.  Email us for more detailed information. 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern 

standard time.  We currently have 124 new specimens up for auction.  Some very 

nice things here!  Some of the highlights include: 

 

Superb large glassy gemmy barite from Iowa 

brilliant yellow fluorite from Saxony 

Showy green pyromorphite from China 

Gemmy kunzite from Afghanistan 

Plus many others 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

 

 

Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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